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#ublir gerbtce QCommts’s’ton 

December 28,2000 

F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 001825-WS 

Dear Mr. Deterding: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificates 242-W 
and 185-5 to include additional territory in Broward and Palm Beach Counties by Parkland 
Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on December 27,2000 and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-71 80. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionIXqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Wcbsite: http:llwww.floridapse.Eom JnIernef E-mail: contartepse.state.fl.us 



, 
Matilda Sanders GC17Y -G)r' 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Lysa White 
Friday, April 20,2001 9:Ol AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Janet Harrison 
order in dn 001825 
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Happy Friday! 

The order saved in WP9 as i:\001825or.smc has been filed electronically with 
Records. ". 
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